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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 23,201 1 11:31 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: bryon-smith@wgresorts.com; Lee Eng Tan; Sonica Bruce; Martin Friedman; Trina Collins 
Subject: Filing in Docket No. 110141-WS; Application of Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. for a Staff Assisted Rate Case 

Increase in Wastewater Rates in Polk County, Florida 

Importance: High 
Attachments: PSC Clerk (Cole) 04 (Filing Waiver of Requirement).ltr.pdf 

a. 

b. 

C. 

d. 

Martin 5. Friedman, Esq. 
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman@rsbattornevs.com 

Docket No. 110141-WS; Application of Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. for a Staff Assisted Rate 
Case Increase in Wastewater Rates in Polk County, Florida - Filing the Utility’s 4 month waiver of 
the Commission’s requirement to issue a final order within 15 months of the official date of 
filing. 

Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc 

1 Page. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page. 

11/23/2011 
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ROSE. SUNDSTROM 8r BENTLEY, LLP 

www.ntacmrncya.mm 

Plosc Respond m thc Lake M.rU office 

November 23,2011 

VIAE-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No.: 110141-WS; Application of Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc for a Staff 
Assisted Rate Increase in Wastewater Rates in Polk County, Florida 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This correspondence will serve as Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc.’s four (4) month 
waiver of the Commission’s requirement pursuant to Section 367.0814, Florida Statutes, 
to issue a final order in the above-referenced docket within fifteen (15) months of the 
official date of filing. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this matter, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

MSF/tlc 

cc: Bryon Smith, Senior Development Manager (via e-mail) 
Theresa Tan, Esquire (via e-mail) 
Ms. Sonica Bruce, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) 
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